
CHARISSE YOUNG

9301 S. Union, Chicago, IL 60620 ■ (773) 787-8056 ■ charisse1252@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Productive, dedicated, trustworthy and a compassionate individual with over ten years of experience in ambulatory/primary care, caring for patients across the lifespan of life. A team-player with the ability to work under pressure in any given situation.

Licenses/Certifications

- Licensed Registered Nurse-State of Illinois
- BLS/CPR certified by the American Heart Association
- ACLS Certified through the American Heart Association

Experience

Travel Registered Nurse-MedSurg/Tele Unit, 2/2022-Present, 02/2022 to Current

Medix Staffing @ Ingalls Memorial Hospital – Harvey , IL

- Administered medications to patients and monitored patients for reactions or side effects.
- Educated patients, family members and caregivers on conditions and treatment protocols to aid in compliance and improve outcomes.
- Maintained accurate and detailed records in [Type] system for patient treatments, status updates and unit activities.
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans.
- Monitored all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.

Travel Registered Nurse-MedSurg/Tele/Covid Unit, 07/2021 to 12/2021

ProLink Staffing @ Carle Foundation Hospital – Champaign, IL

- Coordinated with health care team members to develop and implement care plans.
- Maintained consistent use of proper PPE to safeguard all personnel and patients.
- Collaborated with other professional disciplines to maximize patient care delivery and achieve desired patient outcomes.
- Performed nursing techniques to promote comfort and well-being of patients and optimize level of functioning.
- Administered prescribed medications orally, by injection, and through therapeutic equipment to support proper handling and storage.

Travel Registered Nurse-MedSurg/Tele, 02/2021 to 04/2021

Angel Staffing @ HCA Mainland Hospital – Texas City, TX

- Educated patients, family members, and caregivers on disease prevention and prescribed treatments
- Delivered direct patient care to patients including those affected by COVID-19
- Collaborated with other professional disciplines to maximize patient care delivery and achieve desired patient outcomes.
- Administered prescribed medications orally, by injection, and through therapeutic equipment to support proper handling and storage.
- Performed nursing techniques to promote comfort and well-being of patients and optimize level of functioning.

Travel Registered Nurse-PCU, 12/2020 to 02/2021

Fastaff Travel Agency @ Northwestern McHenry Hospital – McHenry, IL

- Provided safety and care to those patients who were inflicted with Covid-19
- Administered prescribed treatments and offered caring support to meet comprehensive needs of patients in progressive care unit.
- Used nursing process to assess, diagnose, and build treatment strategies for cardiac PCU patients.
- Monitored, recorded, and reported symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Prepared patients for physician examinations and treatments, answered questions and offered emotional support.

Registered Nurse/Charge RN-Tele/PCU, 05/2018 to 02/2021

Advocate Trinity Hospital – Chicago, IL

- Delivered and coordinated patient-centered care across the continuum to support the successful transition of patients to other healthcare delivery systems or their home communities.
- Assessment of patients, planning, implementation and evaluation, in accordance with established standards, policies and procedures.
- Collaborated with ancillary staff and Physicians for the plan of care for patients.
- Provided care and a safe environment for COVID-19 patients

Covid-19 Screener, Registered Nurse, 10/2020 to 12/2020

The Judge Group – Chicago, IL

- Kept accurate and complete records for each patient.
- Swabbed each individual for Covid-19 screening.
- Maintained a clean work station.

Travel Registered Nurse-Ambulatory , 03/2020 to 11/2020

Cross Country Travel Nursing @ UI Health – Chicago, Illinois

- Assisted in providing care to patients within an Ambulatory Family Practice setting.
- Care and assessments to walk-in patients and provided injections and immunizations to patients.
- Assisted with scheduling appointments, medication refills and coordination of stat diagnostic testing.
- Performed EKG's and care coordination within the clinic.
- Assessed, triaged, and treated acute and chronic conditions.
- Prepared and assisted provider with dispensing prescribed medications.

Registered Medical Assistant-Ambulatory Clinic, 03/2013 to 05/2018

Advocate Medical Group-Primary Care, Urgent Care Center – Chicago, IL

- Cleaned, prepared, and maintained examination rooms and treatment areas.
- Administered oral medications and immunizations as directed by supervising physicians.
- Prepared specimens for outside lab testing.
- Assisted physicians and clinicians with examinations, procedures, and vital signs monitoring.
- Performed initial response-screening following protocols.
- Answered the phone to provide information, schedule appointments and take down messages.

Registered Medical Assistant-Ambulatory Clinic, 08/2011 to 03/2013

Rush College of Nursing School Based Health Center – Chicago, IL

- Prepared patients for examinations, procedures, and treatments.
- Contributed to reduction in patient wait times with actionable solutions surrounding patient check-in processes.
- Administered oral medications and immunizations as directed by supervising physicians.
- Cleaned, prepared, and maintained examination rooms and treatment areas.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, Jan 2018

Chamberlain University College of Nursing - Tinley Park, IL

Associate of Applied Science: Medical Assisting, Aug 2007

Robert Morris University - Chicago, IL